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All Kendriya Vidyalayas
under Bhopal Region.

Sub: Extension of CGHS facilities to all the serving as well as retired employees of
KVS - reg.

Sir/Madam,

I am to draw vyour attention to KVS(Hars), New Delhi letter
No.F.11013/01/2017-KVS(HQ)/Admn.II/PT.11/102 dated 04/11/2024(copy enclosed) on
the subject cited above and to request you to upload this letter on the Vidyalaya

Website. Further, you are requested that the guidelines may be adhered to in letter
and spirit.

This may be treated as most urgent.

Yours faithfully

Encl: As above %/
(R.SentHil Kafmar)

Deputy Commissioner

Copy to: The Administrative Officer, KVS, RO, Bhopal with the request to initiate the
process of extension of CGHS facilities to the willing staff of Regional Office and take
up the matter of issuance of CGHS card with CGHS authorities at the earliest.

Deputy Commissioner




